

EL PASO **COUNTY**
COLORADO

COMMISSIONERS:
CARRIE GEITNER (CHAIR)
HOLLY WILLIAMS (VICE-CHAIR)

CAMI BREMER
BILL WYSONG
CORY APPELGATE

FINANCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT
CONTRACTS AND PROCUREMENT DIVISION
CORY MILLER, CPPB, NIGP-CPP, DIVISION MANAGER-PROCUREMENT

March 27, 2025

Ed St. Martin
RME Ltd., LLC dba Elite Surface Infrastructure
115 Inverness Dr East, Suite 100
Englewood, CO 80112

Dear Mr. St. Martin,

Thank you for your interest in providing El Paso County with Drainage Maintenance and Repair Work (Multiple Locations).

Based on El Paso County's assessment of your submittal in response to our Statement of Qualifications, your firm has been selected to negotiate a contract with El Paso County, Colorado.

We will be in contact with your firm within the next few weeks to begin the process of negotiating a contract and the establishment of an operations plan for the Drainage Maintenance and Repair Work (Multiple Locations).

In addition, you are requested to furnish within two (2) weeks of receipt of this letter, Certificates of Insurance evidencing compliance with El Paso County's requirements for insurance and a copy of your current proof of registration with State of Colorado.

We appreciate your interest in doing business with El Paso County and encourage you to continue to apply for future opportunities.

Sincerely,



Matthew Marter, CPPB
Procurement Specialist
MatthewMarter@elpasoco.com
719-520-6663

15 EAST VERMIJO AVENUE
OFFICE: (719) 520 – 6390



COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80903
FAX: (719) 520 -6730

WWW.ELPASOCO.COM